From: shannon.adair@1188brewing.com

To: Nicholas Green; James Ketchum

Subject: FW: MAIN STREET GRANT PROGRAM - QUICK DEADLINE - PLEASE READ
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2022 9:40:52 AM

Attachments: Main Street Investment Program Application (002).pdf

Importance: High

From: shannon.adair@1188brewing.com <shannon.adair@1188brewing.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 12:37 PM

To: tdixie60@icloud.com; dreamerslodge @gmail.com; johndaysunsetinn@gmail.com;
caughlindrc@hotmail.com; floorstorejd@gmail.com; 'sherrie rininger
<etc.handmade@yahoo.com>; rs22k497 @yahoo.com

Subject: FW: MAIN STREET GRANT PROGRAM - QUICK DEADLINE - PLEASE READ
Importance: High

Dear Main Street leaders,

| have been asked to forward this information to you so that we can get it out to you quickly! The
city only has addresses and phone numbers at this time, but not emails.

“The Oregon Main Street Program has accepted our application for funding, which will be evaluated
by the review committee. They have asked that we submit specific projects using the attached form
so they can evaluate the projects in addition to our overall proposal.

Do you want to....
e Give your property a makeover?
e Provide a new shine?
e Make your building more welcoming to all?
e Save on your power bill or add some shaded seating?
e Update your signage?

Our Main Street Investment Program can help you achieve your goals with the following projects:

Repainting, architectural features, and more

Decorative and functional lighting improvements

ADA accessibility improvements for entrances and restrooms

Energy efficiency upgrades including window repair, insulation, awnings and more
New signage that speaks to modern trends or our Main Street heritage
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You must submit the attached application electronically to the City by Thursday, March 24th, 2022,
to be eligible for this year’s program. Applications received after close of business March 24th will
not be reviewed. If you would like additional help filling out the application, Tory Stinnet with Grant
County Economic Development can help as well. Her number is 541-575-1555 or 541-620-3608.
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Application for Assistance
Main Street Investments Program

Instructions to Applicant
Please complete the form below. Return to Corum Ketchum:

Email: ketchumj@grantcounty-or.gov
Mail or Drop Off: CITY OF

City of John Day, 450 East Main Street,
John Day, Oregon, 97845 JOHN DAY

Program Information

What: 90% financial match for eligible Main Street development projects offered by City.
10% match required by program participants.

Who: For downtown businesses and property owners

Where: Properties and storefronts on located within the Main Street District between 3™
Ave and Dayton Ave

Why: Investing in Main Street benefits both residents and visitors with a greater variety
and quality of shops and benefits, while providing jobs and enhancing services

How: The City is proud to partner with the Oregon Dept. of Parks and Recreation to
offer this program using state lottery funds and existing City appropriations from the
2022 Main Street Revitalization Grant (if awarded).

BUILDING OR PROPERTY BEING ASSISTED
Address(es)

Business(es) or
Organization(s)

Assessor’s Map Number Tax Lot

PROPERTY OWNER

Name of Property
Owner(s)

Contact Person
Mailing Address Apt/Unit #
City State Zip
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APPLICANT INFORMATION
(IF DIFFERENT THAN PROPERTY OWNER¥)

Contact Person

Mailing Address Apt/Unit #

City State Zip

DOCUMENTATION OF PROPERTY

Project Description
Please describe the current state of the property and work to be done below:

Photographs of Property
O | have attached photos of the property being considered

O | have not attached photos of the property being considered,
Please explain below

*Please attach a signed statement from the property owner. Staff: See “Materials Checklist”
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ASSISTANCE BEING REQUESTED (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)

O Facade improvements (repainting,

' Amount | $
architectural features, etc.)
O Exterior lighting enhancements Amount | $
O Building accessibility
improvements (ADA accessibility
. Amount | $
improvements for entrances,
interior space, and restrooms)
O Energy efficiency (window repair,
' _ ' Amount | $
insulation, awnings, etc.)
O Business signage to meet code
requirements with associated Amount | $
aesthetic improvements.
O Other, please explain below:
Amount | $

TOTAL PROJECT COST
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MATCHING FUNDS

Applicant Funds (10% of Total): $

Source of funds (Cash on hand, business development loan, bank loan, etc.)
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CERTIFICATION

The Applicant understands and agrees to the following conditions:

1. Any physical improvements proposed must be approved by the City of John
Day [The City] and may require approval by other entities. These entities may

require certain changes or modifications before final approval and Commitment

of Funds.

2. Commitment of Funds will not be processed until the Applicant satisfies all

conditions.

3. Any work begun before receipt of a Commitment of Funds notice is ineligible

for reimbursement.

4. Any work deviating from what is detailed in the Commitment of Funds must be

pre-approved in writing to be eligible for reimbursement.

5. While only proprietary information may be held in confidence outside of the
public record, The City will attempt to maintain all information provided in a

confidential manner.

6. Projects may require planning or building permits.

Consult the John Day Senior Planner to determine what permits are required.

If the Applicant is not the owner of the property to be assisted, or if the Applicant is an
organization rather than an individual, the Applicant certifies they have the authority to sign
and enter into an agreement to receive the assistance requested and to perform the work
proposed.

Evidence of this authority is attached and included as a part of this application by reference.
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THE APPLICANT CERTIFIES THAT ALL INFORMATION IN THIS APPLICATION AND ALL
INFORMATION FURNISHED IN SUPPORT OF THIS APPLICATION IS GIVEN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF OBTAINING ASSITANCE FROM THE CITY AND IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF
THE APPLICANT’S KNOWLEDGE.

SIGNATURE
Applicant Signature

Date

Direct questions toward Corum Ketchum, Community Development Director
Return to

Email: ketchumj@grantcounty-or.gov

Mail or Drop Off:

City of John Day, 450 East Main Street,

John Day, Oregon, 97845

Office Use Only

Date Received: Date Approved/Denied:

Materials Checklist:
O Authorization to apply for funds from building owner and/or authorizing

organization (if needed)

O Photographs of property

Notes:
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Program information

The City of John Day and the Oregon Dept. of Parks and Recreation are providing 90% of total
project costs through already approved existing City funds and state lottery dollars. Applicants will
be asked to contribute the remaining 10%. We will have a total of $400,000 to work with if our
application to the Oregon Main Street Program is approved.

The City is considering all projects that fit the above categories and improve the quality of life,
property values, and/or Main Street experience. Awardees will be notified as soon as state funds are
made available.

What you will need (see application attached):

e A property or businesses located on Main Street between 3rd Ave and Dayton Ave (See
information below if you are not within this boundary)

e A project proposal that fits within one or more of the five (5) categories above

e The ability to match 10% of the total cost estimate

e Pictures of the property as-is

e To return the attached application by March 24th

If you have questions OR if you are outside of 3rd and Dayton, or off Main Street, other
opportunities are available. Connect with our new Community Development Director, Corum

Ketchum, at ketchumj@grantcounty-or.gov.

The review committee will meet on Friday, March 25, and select the applications they feel are most
competitive and we will submit those with our MSR grant. We may end up doing a second a round of
funding later this year depending on availability of funds.”

I am happy to discuss if you have questions; however, Corum will have more complete
information.

Thank you!
Shannon Adair
City of John Day, City Counselor
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